sbutler@iinet.net.au

From: Churchlands Holdings Pty Ltd <info@churchlands.net>
Sent: Monday, 14 November 2011 3:57 PM

To: sbutler@iinet.net.au

Subject: Fwd: FW: Contracts for the Lighthouse Bunbury
Attachments: img-Y14163638-0001.pdf; img-Y14163726-0001.pdf
FY1

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Kennedy, David @ Perth <David.Kennedy@cbre.com.au>
Date: 14 November 2011 15:06

Subject: FW: Contracts for the Lighthouse Bunbury

To: info@churchiands.net

Gavan
Attached are the contracts for the Lighthouse. The sales contract includes the inventory of furniture Plant and
equipment from 2010 which would need to be updated.

David Kennedy | Senior Director

CBRE (C) Pty Ltd | Hotels

Level 2, 216 St George's Terrace | Perth, WA 6000

T+61 893200087 | F+61 8 9481 1296 | M +61 439 038 006
david.kennedy@cbre.com.au | www.cbre.com.au

This message and any

ttachments may be confidential and/or legally privileged. If you received this message in error, please do not copy
or distribute it. Instead, please destroy it and notify the sender immediately. To the extent that this email contains
information provided to CBRE by other sources, CBRE does not warrant that it is accurate or complete. To the extent
that there are opinions or views expressed in this email, they are those of the individual sender and may not
necessarily reflect the views of CBRE. CBRE respects your privacy and is bound by the National Privacy Principles. If
this email consists of direct marketing material and you would prefer to be removed from this mailing list, please
contact our Privacy Officer via phone 61 3 8621 3497, facsimile 61 3 8621 3330 or email privacy@cbre.com.au A
copy of our Privacy Policy can be viewed at www.cbre.com.au. Please do not delete or alter this notice.

Gavan Kelly
Director

Churchlands Holdings Pty Ltd

Direct line 9460 5006
Mobile 0403 041 080
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